

Sam Connelly

Product Risk Investigator

EDUCATION

UTAS

B.S. Computer Science
2008 - 2013

LUND UNIVERSITY

Exchange year
2009 - 2010

PROFILE

Explorative mobile testing is my speciality

risk based, context driven approach to testing with a strong technical background

5 years of working in software, international speaker on testing

Cares about community and building a company wide testing culture, leader of Sydney Testers Meetup group

EXPERIENCE

EPAM SYSTEMS

Test Engineer
Testing android maps app
Triaging bugs, improving process
2016 - Current

TYRO PAYMENTS

Test Engineer
iOS Tester on Agile team
Owned mobile performance testing
2015 - 2016

CUBIC

Test Engineer
Tested opal smart card fares
Automated test evidence collection
2014 - 2015

HACKATHONS

SheHacks
Random Hacks of Kindness
Govhack
Tyro Codeblitzes
MasterCard

VOLUNTEERING

Sydney Testers - Leader
Robogals UTas - President
Edge Radio - Host

CONFERENCES

YOW! Connected
GDG Sydney
WeTest
Rapid Software Testing
Web vulnerability

TYPES OF TESTING

Mobile	
Exploration	
Performance	
Security	
Accessibility	
Regression	
Web/API	
Soap Opera	
Usability	
Microservices	

5 C'S OF TESTING

Communication	
Creativity	
Critical Thinking	
Curiosity	
Coding	

CONTACT

sam@sammystutoring.com.au
Sydney, Australia
+61 408 539 483

[LinkedIn](#) [Twitter](#) [Blog](#)

FAVOURITE TESTING QUOTES

I didn't break it; it was already broken. I helped you find its brokenness
Anonymous

It's more about good enough than it is about right or wrong.
James Bach